Charlie Santos

From: Tessa Baldwin

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 11:23 AM

To: Paeton Schaeffer

Cc: Customer Service

Subject: FW: (FY) 2022 State and Local Cybersecurity Grant Program (SLCGP) - Round 2 Allocations and Grant
Update

Attachments: 2022 SLCGP Round 2 - Award List.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi Paeton,

Can we please add this email to correspondence for the city council meeting next week?

Thankyou,

Tessa Baldwin

City Manager

City of Kotzebue

258A Third Avenue

PO Box 46, Kotzebue, AK 99752
Work: 907-442-5101

Cell: 907-412-3571

Fax: 907-442-3742

CITY OF

*Crteway ta the Arctic”

From: MVA DHSEM Grants (MVA sponsored) <mva.grants@alaska.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 9:52 AM
Subject: (FY) 2022 State and Local Cybersecurity Grant Program (SLCGP) - Round 2 Allocations and Grant Update

Hello Everyone,

The Alaska Division of Homeland Security and Emergency Management (DHS&EM) is pleased to announce the final
award allocations for round 2 of the Fiscal Year (FY) 2022 State and Local Cybersecurity Grant Program (SLCGP). The total
award amount for each successful jurisdiction is attached to this electronic notification. Grant award letters with Project
Budget Details (PBDs) will be emailed no later than September 30.



The local signatory official from each jurisdiction will receive an emailed packet containing the SLCGP grant award,
approved projects, and any applicable attachments. Other identified points of contact will be cc’d on the email
correspondence. Please verify that your Signatory Authority Form as submitted with your 2022 SLCGP application is up
to date before awards go out. You can update your Signatory Authority Form by finding the form on our website at
ready.alaska.gov/Grants and emailing the updated form to us at mva.grants@alaska.gov.

Please note that attendance by programmatic and financial representatives at the Grant Kick-off Meeting is mandatory
for jurisdictions receiving awards. The kick-off meeting will be held virtually, and a separate email with further
information will be sent. The award performance period start date for subrecipients will be October 1.

Please be patient with us as we get these grant awards out. As a reminder, DO NOT START any work on these projects
until you receive the obligating award and have signed the award and the terms and conditions.

Due to the complexities of the new grant and trying to coordinate project reviews, for this second round of funding, only
assessment and multi-factor authentication projects were submitted to FEMA for approval. The award documentation
will include project specifics of what was funded. After obligation of round 2 awards, one additional round of awards will
be distributed from the FY2022 SLCGP. Those projects that were rolled over from FY2022 and FY2023 that have not yet
been approved are now with FEMA for review.

Thank you all for your patience as we work through this process. Please don’t hesitate to call or email with any
questions.

Grants Administrator
State of Alaska

Division of Homeland Security
and Emergency Management
Tel: (907) 428-7000




2022 SLCGP Round 2 Funded

Total Funding

Jurisdiction Allocation

City of Adak S 20,000.00
City of Bethel S 75,000.00
Denali Borough S 10,000.00
Dillingham City School District S 20,000.00
City of Houston S 10,000.00
City and Borough of Juneau S 32,000.00
Kenai Peninsula Borough School District S 85,000.00
City of Kotzebue S 30,000.00
City of Palmer S 129,840.00
Valdez City School District S 9,200.00
City of Valdez S 45,000.00
City of Whittier S 8,875.00

2022 SLCGP Project Total| S  474,915.00
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